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Cc:

Bec:

Subject: R 11-03-006 DWR 2013 Proposed Revised Revenue Requirement

To the CPUC Rulemaking 11-03-006 Service List:

Please take notice that the California Department of Water Resources ("CDWR") has issued a
2013 Proposed Revised Determination of Revenue Requirement. CDWR’s Notice of and the
2013 Proposed Revised Revenue Requirement are attached for your review. In addition, the
Notice of and Proposed Revised Determination of Revenue Requirement are posted on the
California Energy Resources Scheduling (CERS) website: www.cers. water.ca.gov.

Respectfully,

Ben Arikawa, CTP

Financial Management Office

California Energy Resources Scheduling
California Dept of Water Resources

barikawa@water.ca.gov

Voice: 916.574.1292

Fax: 916.574.1239
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